GPU Nuclear Corporation
"uc'ar Post Office Box 388
Route 9 South

Forked River, New Jersey 08731-0388
609 971-4000
Writer's Direct Dial Numniber

September 7, 1984

Mr. Jases Lombardo

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
7920 Norfolk Avenue

Bethesda, MD 20014

Mail Stop No. 314

Dear Mr. Lombardo

Subject: Oyster Creek Nuclear Generating Station
Docket No. 50-219
Technical Specification Change Request 127
Request for Additional Information

This letter is a follow-up to our telephone conversation with Mr. J. Singh
of the NRC on September 5, 1984. As discussed with Mr. Singh, the liait
switches on the Reactor Building crane are redundant and diverse. The setting
of these switches will be required as outlined in the GPU Nuclear procedure
being develcped specifically for handliing the TN-9 spent fuel shipping casks.
This procedure will also specify the use of a "GO-NO GO" gauge as outlined in
our submittal of August 23, 1984.

Very truly yours,

Mo g

Michael W. Laggart
Manager, BWR Licensing
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GPU Nuclear Corporation is a subsidiary of the Generai Public Utilities Corporation



